
 
                                        CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF DECEMBER 8, 2014 

                                 
A meeting of the Warrensburg City Council was held on December 8, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., at the 
Municipal Center, 200 S. Holden, with Mayor Donna DeFrain presiding.  Roll was called as follows:  
Present were:  Allen, Brock, Rutt, Renfrow, DeFrain.  Absent:  none 
 
Minutes of the November 10, 2014, and November 17, 2014, meetings were considered.  Rutt 
moved to approve the minutes of the November 10, 2014, and November 17, 2014 meetings.  Yes:  
Allen, Brock, Rutt, Renfrow, DeFrain.  No:  none. 
 
In the City Manager’s report, City Manager Paula Hertwig Hopkins thanked the City Council 
members for their support and wished them a Merry Christmas and gave each Council member 
cornbread from the Old Drum Bakery.  She said the City has received some plans for the Liberty 
Plaza but not all of the official documents.  Hertwig Hopkins said the trees have been installed at 
Janesville Acoustics.  She said the Finance Transition Team continues to meet weekly.  Hertwig 
Hopkins said the auditors have already completed working in our offices and will be making a 
presentation within the next few months.  

In the Director of Finance Report, Acting Director Rachel Denfeld said the FY15 Budget is now on-
line and she would be happy to answer any questions.  City Collector Carl Larkerbrink reviewed 
progress with the sewer billing.  
 
The adoption of the agenda was considered.  Brock moved to accept the agenda.  Yes:  Allen,  
Brock, Rutt, Renfrow, DeFrain.  No:  none. 
 
Under the Consent Agenda was a Resolution of the Council of the City of Warrensburg Approving 
Annual Membership in the Missouri Rural Services Workers Compensation Insurance Trust and a 
Resolution of the Council of the City of Warrensburg Accepting a Proposal from Savers Insurance 
for the Property and Liability Insurance for 2015.  Renfrow moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  
Carried unanimously and given Resolutions No. 2099 and 2100. 
 
Mayor DeFrain opened a Public Hearing on an Ordinance Approving a Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP) for Multi-Family Attached Units, Street Level, 2nd Floor and 3rd Floor Use in a GB:  General 
Business District Located at 800 South Maguire Street in the City of Warrensburg, Missouri.  
Community Development Director Barbara Carroll said this is a project to construct a multi-family 
apartment complex.  She said a site plan of the overall project has been provided.  Carroll 
described the zoning in the area and said the site covers a portion of South Maguire and Carpenter 
Streets.  Carroll said this request for the CUP would be for three-story stacked apartments.  She 
said the Planning and Zoning Commission approved this at the last meeting.  She said there were 
a few inquiries regarding the project, but no specific complaints were filed.    
       
Attorney Matt Morgan said he is representing the developer and can answer any questions.  Allen 
asked if the property owner plans to sell the property.  Morgan said the owner plans to sell to the 
developer.  He said he is representing James Rassi, and this will be developed primarily for 
college housing.  As there was no further comment, the Public Hearing was closed. 
  
Bill No. 12-1-14 being for an Ordinance Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Multi-Family 
Attached Units, Street Level, 2nd Floor and 3rd Floor Use in a GB:  General Business District 



Located at 800 South Maguire in the City of Warrensburg, Missouri, was read for the first time by 
title.  Brock moved said bill be passed to second reading by title.  Carried unanimously.  Said bill 
was read a second time.  Roll was called for the adoption or rejection of said bill as follows:  Yes:  
Allen, Brock, Rutt, Renfrow, DeFrain.  No:  none.  Said bill was declared duly adopted and given 
Ordinance No. 5046.   
 
Bill No. 12-2-14 being for an Ordinance Approving Change Order No. 1 with Mark One Electric 
Company, Inc., for the Community Center Emergency Roof Repair Project, in the City of 
Warrensburg, as Approved by the Warrensburg Parks & Recreation Board was read for the first 
time by title.  Parks and Recreation Director Dodee Matthews said this change order will pay for 
the replacement of the circuit above the fitness center area.  Allen moved said bill be passed to 
second reading by title.  Carried unanimously.  Said bill was read a second time.  Roll was called 
for the adoption or rejection of said bill as follows:  Yes:  Allen, Brock, Rutt, Renfrow, DeFrain.  No: 
none.  Said bill was declared duly adopted and given Ordinance No. 5047.     
 
In Other Business Appearances was a Preliminary Replat of Lot 2 in Edmar Estates Subdivision.  
Carroll said the purpose of the preliminary plat is to show the intent of the project.  She said this is 
a request to develop 14.45 acres which creates 12 new lots out of Lot 2 for single-family homes.  
Allen moved to approve the preliminary plat for Edmar Estates.  Yes:  Allen, Brock, Rutt, Renfrow, 
DeFrain.  No:  none.  Carried unanimously. 
 
Also under Other Business Appearances was discussion of the East Plant Farm Lease agreement.  
Public Works Director Marvin Coleman said the City owns 40 acres of farm ground that adjoins the 
East Sewer Treatment Plant.  He said in 2011 the City entered into an agreement with Baldwin 
Cattle and Grain Farms in the amount of $80 per acre.  Coleman said in 2013 the property lease 
was advertised and the Baldwins were the only bidder at $175 an acre.  He said with higher grain 
prices, area farm lease values have risen.  Renfrow moved to approve the lease at $175 per acre.  
Yes:  Allen, Brock, Rutt, Renfrow, DeFrain.  No:  none.  Carried unanimously. 
 
Under Appearances Not Listed on the Agenda, Julie Turnipseed, Executive Director of Main 
Street, thanked City Council members for allowing the City to use the City Council Chambers for 
the Farmers’ Market during the Dickens’ Christmas festivities. 
 
After 39 years of service to the City of Warrensburg, Police Chief Bruce Howey announced his 
retirement this summer when he reaches 40 years of service.  Chairman Pro Tem Brock thanked 
Chief Howey for his excellent leadership during the recent march 
 
Rutt moved to close pursuant to Section 610.021 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri relating to: 
 
  
        (1)  Legal Actions, causes of action or litigation involving the City and any confidential or  
               privileged communication between the City and its representatives and its attorneys. 
 
        (2)  Leasing, purchase or sale of real estate where public knowledge might adversely  
               affect the amount paid in the transaction. 
 
      (12)  Documents or any documents related to a negotiated contract until a contract is executed  
               or all proposals are rejected. 
 



      (13) Individually identifiable personnel records, performance ratings or records pertaining to  
              employees or applicants for employment. 
 
Yes:  Allen, Brock, Rutt, Renfrow, DeFrain.  No:  none. 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
As there was no further business, the meeting was adjourned to the closed session. 
 
 
 
                                                                                                 ____________________ 
                                                                                                  Donna DeFrain, Mayor  
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_____________________ 
Cindy Gabel, City Clerk 
 


	CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF DECEMBER 8, 2014
	A meeting of the Warrensburg City Council was held on December 8, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., at the Municipal Center, 200 S. Holden, with Mayor Donna DeFrain presiding.  Roll was called as follows:  Present were:  Allen, Broc...
	In the Director of Finance Report, Acting Director Rachel Denfeld said the FY15 Budget is now on-line and she would be happy to answer any questions.  City Collector Carl Larkerbrink reviewed progress with the sewer billing.   The adoption of the agen...

